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To: hikvision.com hikvision.com]
Cc: nfu.nl @nfu.nl]
From: coronabeschermingsmiddelen

Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 12:58:29 PM
Subject: FW: Donation of medical masks
Received: Mon 3/23/2020 12:58:29 PM

image002.ipg

Thank you for your mail.

Your mail will be forwarded to our central procurement team. They will take your offer into consideration and (if applicable) will
contact you.

Best regards,

Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Team Corona

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

Van: SEEMl @hikvision.com>

Verzonden: zondag 22 maart 2020 18:25

Aan: | e minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Donation of medical masks
Dear there,

We are from HIKVISION, a company dedicate in providing security device, we have do business in EU market for 10 years. We have
around |[EXlBl medical masks on hand, which is prepared for our employee. Since a lot of people is infected by coronavirus, and
Medical staff pay a lot of effort on it for reduce the spreading. we want to donate thosemasks to hospital for medical staff,
may | know if is there hospital need it? | have sent email to umcutrecht, they ask me to send this email.

| hope we can do some limit help for anti the disease. At same time, we also have some device for fever detection, if need, we can
also provide it.

With kind regards,

e

HIKVISION Europe
Add: Dirk Storklaan 3, 2132 PX Hoofddorp, The Netherlands.
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This e-mail and its attachments contain confidential information from HIKVISION, which is intended only for the
person or entity whose address is listed above. Any use of the information contained herein in any way (including,
but not limited to, total or partial disclosure, reproduction, or dissemination) by persons other than the intended
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recipient(s) is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by phone or email immediately
and delete it!

From: umcutrecht.nl> On Behalf Of covid19

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 6:11 PM
To: hikvision.com>
Cc: covid19 umcutrecht.nl>

Subject: RE: Donation of medical masks

Thank you very much for your offer.
The Duth Ministry of Health, wellbeing and sports launches an e-mail address for protective equipments.

Please send an email to (@ minvws.nl.

Met vriendelijke groet,

UMC Utrecht

Communicatiemedewerker | Raad van Bestuur, Projecten & Advies
Universitair Medisch Centrum Utrecht | Kamemumme Huispostnumme| Postbus 85500 | 3508 GA UTRECHT
| www.umcutrecht.nl

De informatie opgenomen in dit bericht kan vertrouwelijk zijn en is uitsluitend bestemd voor de geadresseerde. Indien u dit bericht onterecht ontvangt, wordt
u verzacht de inhoud niet te gebruiken en de afzender direct te informeren door het bericht te retourneren. Het Universitair Medisch Centrum Utrecht is een
publiekrechtelijke rechtspersoon in de zin van de W.H.W. (Wet Hoger Onderwijs en Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek) en staat geregistreerd bij de Kamer van
Koophandel voor Midden-Nederland onder nr. 30244197.

b% Denk s.v.p. aan het milieu voor u deze e-mail afdrukt.
Van: (IESEDN ohikvision.com]
Verzonden: zondag 22 maart 2020 17:42
Aan: covid19
Onderwerp: Donation of medical masks
Urgentie: Hoog

Dear There,

We are fram HIKVISION, a company dedicate in providing security device, we have do business in EU market for 10 years. We have
around 30000 medical masks on hand, which is prepared for our employee. Since a lot of people is infected by coronavirus, and
Medical staff pay a lot of effort on it for reduce the spreading. we want to donate those 30,000 masks to hospital for medical staff,
may | know if your hospital need it?

With kind regards,
Chris Ye
+31 5.1.2e
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without our prior
permission. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, or if you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message and any copies of it from your computer system. For further
information about Hikvision company. please see our website at www.hikvision.com

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



